

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March 15, 2017 2:27 PM
To: 'Woodard, David (MCSS)'; brett.smith@ontario.ca; Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) (Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca)
Subject: RE: Updated OESP Workplan

Hi David. Unfortunately I will not be able to provide comments by end of day. End of week possible.

Thanks, Donna

From: Woodard, David (MCSS) [mailto:David.Woodard@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-15-17 2:20 PM
To: Devadason, Jonathan (MCSS); Khan, Laila (MCSS); Liu, Jason (MCSS); Tregwin, Lee (MCSS); Ste-Croix, Christopher (MCSS); York, Morag (MCSS); Young, Diane (MCSS); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Nguyen, Thu (MCSS); Gaskin, Amanda (MCSS); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Donna Kinapen; Loureiro, Christine (MCSS); Faranda, Daniel (MCSS); Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: Updated OESP Workplan
Importance: High

So far I've heard back from SAMO-BTS team and ODSP.

If others have edits, please let me know **by end of day** as I need to provide this to Jeff tomorrow.

Thanks,
David

From: Woodard, David (MCSS)
Sent: March 13, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Devadason, Jonathan (MCSS); Khan, Laila (MCSS); Liu, Jason (MCSS); Tregwin, Lee (MCSS); Ste-Croix, Christopher (MCSS); York, Morag (MCSS); Young, Diane (MCSS); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Nguyen, Thu (MCSS); Gaskin, Amanda (MCSS); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); 'Donna.Kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; Loureiro, Christine (MCSS); Faranda, Daniel (MCSS); Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: Updated OESP Workplan

Hi everyone,

As promised a slightly revised plan for your review by **EOD Tuesday**.

Basically I changed Stream # 3 to "Technology **and Intake Agency Preparations**" as a place for OEB to add activities for both ICF and the Intake Agencies. I also shifted the timeline here from May to June. Finally I added Stream #6 "**Post Implementation**".

Please highlight the cells where any changes or additions have been made. Or you can send me comments in an email.

Thanks,

David

David Woodard | Senior Program Management Advisor

Social Assistance & Municipal Operations Branch

Ministry of Community and Social Services

2 Bloor Street West, 25th Floor

Toronto, ON M7A 1E9

📞 416-212-1260 | ✉️ david.woodard@ontario.ca